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Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment
referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC

Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion

European
Commission

Austria: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Bundesministerium flr FavoritenstraBe 7 | +43/1/71100 +43/1/7110 | n.n@sozialministerium.at | http://www.sozialministerium.at/site/Arbeit

Arbeit, Soziales und A-1040 Wien 6394 0 2190 /Arbeitsrecht/Grenzueberschreitende_Entse

Konsumentenschutz ndung_oder_Ueberlassung_in_der_EU/

Sektion VII +43/1/71100

Mr Erwin Rath 6275

Mrs Claudia Lukowitsch

Belgium: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Liaison Office 1, Rue Ernest Blerot +32/2 233 |+432/2 233 |rit@emploi.belgique.be National website

Federal Public Service | 1070 Bruxelles 48 22 48 21 iab@werk.belgie.be e http://www.employment.belgium.be

Employment, Labour and /home.aspx (English)

Social Dialogue Ernest Blerotstraat 1 e http://www.emploi.belgique.be/hom

- 1070 Brussel e.aspx (French)

ggationindwldual Labour e http://www.werk.belgie.be/home.as
px (Dutch)

(=Belgian Liaison Office) Website “posting”

Monitoring Authority +32 2 233 +32 2 233 | spoc.labourinspection@e e http://www.employment.belgium.be

Federal Public Service 48 15 47.29 mployment.belgium.be /defaultTab.aspx?id=6540 (English)

Employment, Labour and e http://www.emploi.belgique.be/defa

Social Dialogue (=Labour ultTab.aspx?id=6540 (French)

Inspectorate) e http://www.werk.belgie.be/defaultTa
b.aspx?id=6540 (Dutch)

April 2014 3


mailto:n.n@sozialministerium.at
http://www.sozialministerium.at/site/Arbeit/Arbeitsrecht/Grenzueberschreitende_Entsendung_oder_Ueberlassung_in_der_EU/
http://www.sozialministerium.at/site/Arbeit/Arbeitsrecht/Grenzueberschreitende_Entsendung_oder_Ueberlassung_in_der_EU/
http://www.sozialministerium.at/site/Arbeit/Arbeitsrecht/Grenzueberschreitende_Entsendung_oder_Ueberlassung_in_der_EU/
mailto:rit@emploi.belgique.be
mailto:iab@werk.belgie.be
mailto:spoc.labourinspection@employment.belgium.be
mailto:spoc.labourinspection@employment.belgium.be
http://www.employment.belgium.be/home.aspx
http://www.employment.belgium.be/home.aspx
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/home.aspx
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/home.aspx
http://www.werk.belgie.be/home.aspx
http://www.werk.belgie.be/home.aspx
http://www.employment.belgium.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540
http://www.employment.belgium.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540
http://www.emploi.belgique.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540
http://www.werk.belgie.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540
http://www.werk.belgie.be/defaultTab.aspx?id=6540

Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion
Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment
referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC

Bulgaria: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / OFFICE ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
Liaison office on behalf of the

General Labour Inspectorate

Ms Daniela Kadiyska Daniela.Kadiyska@gli.government.bg

Ms Galya Kabadzhova Galya.Kabadzhova@gli.government.bg

Ms Gergana Petkova Irena.Dimitrova@gli.government.bg

Ms Irena Dimitrova- Gergana.Petkova@gli.government.bg
Secretary of the General Secretary secretar-glavensecretar@gli.government.bg
Cyprus: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / OFFICE ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
Ministry of Labour and Social +357/ 22 +357 /22 director@dl.mlsi.gov.cy

Insurance 40 08 01 40 08 09

Department of Labour
Czech Republic: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

Ministry of Labour and Social | Na Pofi¢nim pravu 1 +420 221 matej.gregarek@mpsv.cz

Policy 128 01 Praha 2 922 253

Mr Matéj Gregarek

Denmark: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

Arbejdsmarkedsstyrelsen Holmens Kanal 20 +45 / 352 +45 / 353 gna@ams.dk www.ams.dk
Ms Gabriella Nagy 1060 Copenhagen K 8100 62411

Posting-Site:
www.posting.dk
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Estonia: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Tooinspektsioon/ Gonsiori 29 +372/62694 | +372/6269 | liis.naaber@ti.ee www.ti.ee
Arbeitsinspektorat 15022 Tallinn 23 434

Fr. Liis Naaber-Kalm

Finland: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Ministry of Social Affairs and | P.O. Box 33 +358 295 - finnosha@stm.fi http://www.stm.fi/en/working-
Health FI-00023 16001 life/postedworkers
Department for Occupational | GOVERNMENT (telephone

Safety and Health FINLAND exchange)

(Ms Anne Vanska and

Ms Hannele Larinen)

France: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Direction Générale du Travail | 39-43, quai André +33 /144 bureau.liaison@dgt.travail.gouv.fr | www.travail-emploi.gouv.fr
Groupe national de veille, Citroén 38 25 80

d’appui et de controle

75739 Paris cedex 15
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Germany: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Bundesfinanzdirektion West WorthstraBe 1-3. +49 /221 / | +49/ 221 / | Poststelle.bfd- www.zoll.de

50668 Koln 22255 -0 22255 - west@zoll.bund.de | Posting-Site:
3981 http://www.zoll.de/DE/Unternehmen/Arbeit/Arbei

tgeber-mit-Sitz-ausserhalb-
Deutschlands/arbeitgeber-mit-sitz-ausserhalb-
deutschlands_node.html

Greece: Liaison Offices and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE - Liaison Offices

Ministry of Employment and 40 Pireos Str. +30 /210 5295402 | +30/ 210 5295186 www.ypakp.gr

Social Security 10182 Athens

Directorate General for

Employment

Ministry of Employment and 29 Epikouros Str. +30/ 210 3214106 | +30/ 210 3214294 www.ypakp.gr

Social Security Athens

Directorate General for

Working Conditions and

Health and Safety at Work

COMPETENT AUTHORITY - ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

Monitoring

Labour Inspectorate

29 Stadion Str.
Athens

+30/ 210 3702301

+30/ 210 3702329
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Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment European
referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC Commission
Hungary: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority
COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
Ministry for National Economy | P.O. Box 481 + 36/1 433 0402 + 36/ 1433 0402 foglalkoztatas.fel | www.munka.hu
Dr Jézsef Bakos 1369 Budapest ugyeleti-
foo@ngm.gov.hu
Ireland: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority
COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
Workplace Relations O'Brien Road +35/3 59 +35/3 59 webmaster@djei.ie Employment Rights legislation
Customer Service Unit Carlow Town 9178990 9178909 www.workplacerelations.ie
Co. Carlow
1890 80 80 90
(from within
Ireland)
Workplace Contact Unit Metropolitan webmaster@hsa.ie Health and Safety and Welfare at
Health and Safety Authority Building +35/3 16147000 | +35/3 1 Work
James Joyce House 6147125 www.hsa.ie
Dublin 1 1890 289 389
(from within
Ireland)
Workplace Relations O'Brien Road +35/3 59 +35/3 59 fran_power@djei.ie
Customer Carlow Town 9178956 8909
Service Unit Co. Carlow
Mr. Fran Power
Workplace Contact Unit Metropolitan wcu@bhsa.ie
Health and Safety Authority Building +35/3 16147000 | +35/3 1
Ms. Annette Slater James Joyce House 6147125
Dublin 1
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Italy: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

Ministero del Lavoro e delle|Via Fornovo 8 +39/064683 mesposito@lavoro.gov.it www.lavoro.gov.it
Politiche Sociali 00192 Roma .4045 DGPoliticheAttiveDiv3@lavoro.gov.i | www.cliclavoro.gov.it
Direzione Generale per le t

Politiche Attive, i Servizi per il

Lavoro e la Formazione Mr.

Marco Esposito

Latvia: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

Project manager, Department | Kr.Valdemara Street +371 750 4861 Maris.Ginters@nva.gov.lv | www.vdi.lv
of International Relations, 38

State Employment Agency 1010, Riga

Mr Maris Ginters

Legal Advisor, Labour Law +371 670 21765 sintija.volinko@vdi.gov.lv

Unit, State Labour

Inspectorate

Ms Sintija Volinko
Lithuania: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

State Labour Inspectorate Algirdo 19 +370/5 213 9768 |+370/5 213 9751 |info@vdi.lt www.vdi.lt

03607 Vilnius-06

aras.petrevicius@vdi.lt
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Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion
Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment

referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC

Luxemburg: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /
OFFICE

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

FAX

E-MAIL

INTERNET

Inspection du travail et des
mines

M Miguel Martinho
Substitute :

Mme Nadine Kohl

Mme Pascale Hardt

3, rue des Primeurs
2361 Strassen

+352 / 247 86380
+352 / 247 86109

+352 / 247 86199

+352 / 291 194 6380
+352 /291 194 6109

+352 / 291 194 6199

bll@itm.etat.lu

www.itm.lu

Malta: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
Department of Industrial and | 121, Melita Street | +356/239 751 99 +356/212 431 george.b.camilleri@gov.mt dier.gov.mt
Employment Relations Valletta 77
Mr. George Camilleri
Netherlands: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority
COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
For enforcement questions: Anna van +31 /70 3334767 |+31/ 70 3334082 | Liaison office:

Labour Inspectorate
Ms Tineke Postma
Mrs. Marjolijn Hoekstra

Hannoverstraat 4
P.O Box 90801
2509 LV Den Haag

+31/62 1287314

ailiaisonbureau@minszw.nl
jpostma@minszw.nl
mhoekstra@inspectieszw.nl

www.inspectieszw.nl
Pages in EN + other
languages
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European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /
OFFICE

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

FAX

E-MAIL

INTERNET

For information:

Section Information to the
public

Ministry of Social Affairs and
Employment

P.O. Box 90801
2509 LV Den Haag

+31 800 9051

+31 70 3334033

Complaints for individual
workers to the Labour
Inspectorate through an
electronic complaint form
about minimum wages,
working hours, accidents
and about temp agencies
in Polish, Czech, Slovak
and Portuguese.
www.inspectieszw.nl

www.government.nl

Poland: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

OFFICE

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE | FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

National Labour Inspectorate |28/30 Barska St. kancelaria@gip.pip.gov.pl | http://www.pip.gov.pl/pl/informacje-dla-
02-315 Warsaw obcokrajowcow/2538,informacje-dla-
Poland obcokrajowcow.html

Portugal: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

Autoridade para as Condigoes
do Trabalho

n.% 18-A
1000-092 Lisboa

Avenida Casal Ribeiro,

+351 213 308 700

+351 213 308 706

dsaai.mail@act.gov.pt

www.act.gov.pt

Romania: Liaison Office and

Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /
OFFICE

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

FAX

E-MAIL

INTERNET

The Labour Inspection
Mrs. Daniela Mirces
Mrs. Simona Neacsu

Matei Voievod Street
No 14, 2nd District
021455 Bucharest

+ 40/21 302 7056

+40/21 302 7054

+40/21 302 7055

daniela.mircea@inspectiamuncii.ro
simona.neacsu@inspectiamuncii.ro
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Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment European
referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC Commission
Slovakia: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority
COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
National Labour Inspectorate | Masarykova 10 +421/557979937 +421/557979 935 rastislav.haluska@ip.gov.sk www.nip.sk
Mr Rastislav Haluska 040 01 Kosice (Mr Haluska) (Mr Haluska/Mrs Skickova) miroslava.skickova@ip.gov.sk
Mrs Miroslava Skickova +421/557979945 +421/557979 904
(Mrs Skickova)

Slovenia: Liaison Office and

Monitoring Authority

and Social Affairs

1000 Ljubljana

+386 1 369 7649
+386 1 369 7647

Radivoj.radak@gov.si

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE
Ministry of Labour, Family Kotnikove 5 +386 1 369 7604 +386 1 369 7669 | Damjana.sarcevic@gov.si www.gov.si/mddsz

Spain: Liaison Offices and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /
OFFICE - liaison office

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

FAX

E-MAIL

INTERNET

Direccion General de Empleo.
Subdireccion General de
Ordenacion Normativa

Pio Baroja, 6
28071 MADRID

+34/913 63 18 25

+34/913 63 20 38

sgon@meyss.es

www.empleo.gob.es

Tesoreria General de la
Seguridad Social
(only for Al forms)

c/ Astros, 5
28007-Madrid

+34/915 03 80 00

+34/915 03 79 07

TGSS.AFILIACION-CONS-
TGSS@seg.social.es

http://www.seg-
social.es/Internet_1/Masi
nformacion/Internacional/
index.htm

INSPECCION DE TRABAJO Y
SEGURIDAD SOCIAL
Subdireccion General de
Relaciones Institucionales y
Asistencia Técnica

Bethencourt, 4
28071 MADRID

+34/913 63 06 82

COMPETENT AUTHORITY - ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
Monitoring authorities
DIRECCION GENERAL DE LA | Agustin de +34 /913631163 |+34/913 93 06 78 www.empleo.gob.es/itss/

web/index.html
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Sweden: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET
OFFICE

Arbetsmiljoverket Lindhagensgatan 133 | +46-10-7309930 arbetsmiljoverket@av.se | www.posting.se
Ms. Heidi Wiik 11279 Stockholm

United Kingdom: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Posted Workers National
Liaison Office
Department of Trade and
Industry

1 Victoria Street
London SW1H OET

+44 207 215 5000

deborah.persaud@bis.gsi.gov.u
k

Employment Rights:
http://www.berr.gov.uk/employment/
employment-legislation/employment-
rights/index.html

Posting-site:
http://www.berr.gov.uk/employment/
employment-legislation/employment-
guidance/pagel19313.html

General Information:
www.berr.gov.uk and
www.homeoffice.gov.uk
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Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion
Liaison Offices and Authorities responsible for monitoring the terms and conditions of employment
referred to in Article 4 of Directive 96/71/EC

EEA

Norway: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

European
Commission

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Directorate of Labour Statens Hus, 7468 +47 73 1997 00 direktoratet@atil.no www.arbeidstilsynet.no
Inspection Trondheim

Iceland: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY / ADDRESS TELEPHONE FAX E-MAIL INTERNET

OFFICE

Ministry of Social Affairs

Hafnarhusiny v/
Tryggvagotu
150 Reykjavik

+35 / 45458100

+35 / 45524804

post@fel.stjr.is

www.stjr.is

Liechtenstein: Liaison Office and Monitoring Authority

COMPETENT AUTHORITY /
OFFICE

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

FAX

E-MAIL

INTERNET

Amt fur Volkswirtschaft
Abteilung Technik und
Statistik

Gerberweg 5
9490 Vaduz

European Commission — Contact

European Commission

Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion
Directorate B - Employment and Social Legislation, Social dialogue

Unit B/2 Labour Law

Rue Joseph II -54 — B - 1000 Brussels
Tel.: +32 /2 29 57 023 - E-mail: empl-labour-law@ec.europa.eu
Internet: http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catld=471&langld=en
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